
From: Michael A. Brodsky
To: CWFhearing
Cc: Alan Lilly; Aaron Ferguson; Andrew Hitchings; Andrew Ramos; Alexis Krieg; amy.aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov; Alex

Peltzer; Barbara Barrigan-Parilla; Barbara Vlamis; Barry Sgarrella; Barbara Daly; Brian Johnson; Chris Shutes;
Gary Bobker; bpoulsen@eid.org; Brad Pappalardo; Brett Baker; William Burke; Bob Wright; Carol Krieger; Colin
Bailey; Conner Everts; CWFhearing; David Aladjem; Daniel Wilson; Dustin Cooper; dcoty@bpmnj.com; Deidre
Des Jardins; Dean Ruiz; Bill Jennings; Daniel Kelly; Daniel Wolk; Douglass Andrew Obegi; "Daniel J. O’Hanlon";
David Orth; Emily Pappalardo; Espe Vielma; ewehr@gwdwater.org; elamoe@minasianlaw.com; Fred Etheridge;
fmorrissey@orangecoveid.org; hwalter@kmtg.com; Bill Wells; Mizell, James@DWR; jailin@awattorneys.com;
Jennifer Buckman; Jeff Conway; jfox@awattorneys.com; Jennifer Spaletta; John H. Herrick;
jminasian@minasianlaw.com; Jonas Minton; John Luebberke; jph@tulareid.org; jrubin@westlandswater.org;
Suzanne Womack; Jonathan Salmon; Jamey M.B. Volker

Subject: cwf hearing: request for record of proceedings
Date: Saturday, November 24, 2018 9:03:50 AM

Dear Hearing Team,

It is my understanding that the CWF team recently provided DWR with a copy of all documents introduced in the
CWF hearings in hard drive or other media format , for DWR’s use in related proceedings before the Delta
Stewardship Council.

Delta Alliance would like to request a similar accommodation. We would like to have all of the CWF documents on
hard drive for ease of use and searchability in service of our various responsibilities touching on this administrative
record.

Delta Alliance will provide a hard drive or other suitable media and can provide a technical person to assist with
data transfer or pay reasonable SWRCB staff costs associated with providing us with this data, as appropriate.

Thank you for considering this request, and please let us know the next step at your earliest convenience.

This is the first of two emails due to server limitation.

Best regards,
Michael

Michael Brodsky
Law Offices of Michael A. Brodsky
201 Esplanade, Uppr Suite
Capitola, CA 95010
831-469-3514
michael@brodskylaw.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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